

Stanford



Crystal Chang, D.D.S.

Clinical Assistant Professor, Surgery - Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Plastic Surgery**

770 Welch Rd Ste 400

MC 5715

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel (650) 723-5824

Fax (650) 725-6605

Bio

BIO

Dr. Crystal Chang is a Hospital Dentist and Clinical Assistant Professor in Dental Medicine & Surgery. She focuses on maintaining oral health through the management of infection, trauma and secondary comorbidities to the dentition and its supporting structures. She performs medically necessary dental surgery in the context of cardiac disease, orthopedic surgery, cancer therapy and organ transplants. Dr. Chang is also a Diplomate of the American Board of Dental Sleep Medicine and provides oral appliance therapy for obstructive sleep apnea.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Dentistry
- Dental Oncology
- Dental Surgery
- Oral Pathology
- Oral Appliance Therapy
- Sleep Dentistry
- Orofacial Trauma

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Surgery - Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Adjunct Clinical Instructor, University of Pacific, Arthur A. Dugoni School of Dentistry, (2017- present)
- Dental Medicine & Surgery Fellowship Director, Stanford Medicine, (2020- present)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Member, Omicron Kappa Upsilon National Dental Honor Society (2015)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, California Dental Association (2015 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Board Certification: Dental Sleep Medicine, American Board of Dental Sleep Medicine (2021)
- Diplomate, American Board of Dental Sleep Medicine
- Residency, Veterans Affairs, Palo Alto Healthcare System , Hospital Dentistry
- DDS, University of California, San Francisco , Dentistry
- BA, Harvard University , Molecular and Cellular Biology

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Oral Squamous Cell Carcinoma Mimicking Peri-Implantitis.** *Clinical advances in periodontics*
Chainani-Wu, N., Chang, C., Sim, C., Wu, T. C., Cox, D., Sirjani, D., Silverman, S.
2016; 6 (2): 83-88
- **Oropharyngeal carcinoma arising after methotrexate and etanercept therapy for rheumatoid arthritis** *ORAL SURGERY ORAL MEDICINE ORAL PATHOLOGY ORAL RADIOLOGY*
Chainani-Wu, N., Chang, C., Gross, A. J., Yom, S. S., Silverman, S.
2014; 117 (3): E261-E263